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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 10:00 AM
To: assignments; assignments; Admin A
Cc: yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg; Eddie Sim; Cc: Randell Goon; Derek Oh; Jason Wong; 

Lee Jun Xian; Lim Teng Keat; Tan Wei Cin; Eric Paul Glorioso; ESPL - Claims Admin; Eddie 
Sim

Subject: FW: CTP REF NO. SNM23D201151C01 -  : SFA999S OD CLAIMS
Attachments: 0327_001.pdf; SATISFACTION VOUCHER.pdf

 
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please proceed as follows; 
 
ESTIMATE FROM EUROKARS $44,305.38 
75% OF $44,305.38 => $33,229.04 
EXCESS I $2,500 
 
Aside to EDDIE ;  
 
Please assist to conduct survey. 
 
Regards, 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:49 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Randell Goon <randell.goon@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong 
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian <junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Lim Teng Keat 
<tengkeat.lim@eurokars.com.sg>; Tan Wei Cin <weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL - Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: SFA999S OD CLAIMS 
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RESEND 
 
Hi Sir/Mdm, 
 
Kindly arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle SOONEST CAR IN at 27A Tanjong Penjuru. 
 
Thank you 
 

 
 
LEE YAO SHENG 
 

 

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 
Tel. +65 63310680 | yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg  

EurokarsGroup.com | EurokarsGroupSGLinkedin 

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information 
and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from 
your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure. 
While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with 
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd and its affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message 
without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted 
these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in 
https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/ 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


